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City of Lynchburg 
Procurement Division 
900 Church Street 
Lynchburg, Virginia 24504 
 

Telephone No.: (434) 455-3970 
Fax No.: (434) 845-0711

 

Addendum for Bid 
 

New or Used Golf Cars  
  ________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Date:   September 22, 2016                                                              RE: Addendum No. 1 
  

From:  Florence Randolph,                                                                             Bid No.: 2017-021 
 

              Purchasing Technician, VCA 

_________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

NOTE: This addendum must be signed and returned with the original package.  
 

The following items are in response to questions generated in regards to the above solicitation; please amend  
the bid/proposal as follows:  

 

Questions received for clarification: 
 II: Vendor Acknowledgement: Is there a limit on the age of the vehicle model if we submit a quote on a used cars?	

Answer: No earlier than 2011 
 

 III: City Reservations:  Do you have a list of manufacturer’s authorized warranty repair facilities in the Lynchburg area, or, 
does this bid only apply to Lynchburg based dealers? Answer: You must make these provisions, but I’m sure there are… 
 

 V:  Asset Requirements:  Item #11: Do you prefer an extended sun top over the rear seat area? Answer: That will work fine 
 

 Item #12: Does LED lights apply to rear marker lamps and the strobe light?  Yes  
 

 Item #19:  Will Kenda Scorpion 18x9.50-8 small knobby tires on all 4 wheels meet this requirement? Yes 
 

 VI: Warranty:  Does the Manufactures standard 2 year limited warranty meet this requirement? Yes 
 
 
READ TERMS AND CONDITIONS AND SIGN 
In compliance with the above Invitation for Bid, and subject to all the conditions hereof, the undersigned offers and agrees 
to comply with any or all of the terms and conditions contained herein, or as mutually agreed upon by subsequent  
negotiations. This form shall become part of the final file. 
 
Company Name: ____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Address: __________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Date: _________________________________ E-Mail ______________________________________________________ 
 
Authorized Signature: ________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Title: _____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Print Name: ________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Telephone #: __________________________Fax #: _______________________________________________________ 


